MEMORANDUM

RISK MANAGEMENT CO-ORDINATOR

To Mrs S Burnside

From Mrs T Brown

Date 12" March 2002

RACHEL FERGUSON

Just to update with the current position.

You have received a copy of the report from Dr Suthmer. Some of the Clinical Staff
have come back and advised me that there are factual inaccuracies 1n the report.

I have provided the Trust’s Solicitor and Barrister with a copy of the report and I have
pointed out the inaccuracies to them. I understand that the Barrister representing the
Trust intends to advise the Coroner of these factual errors.

I will keep you advised of developments.

THERESE BROWN
RISK MANAGEMENT CO-ORDINATOR

022-036-097
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